TOWA STATE COLLEGE

OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

DEPARTMENT O:omgAL EDUCATION O o .b Ob er 2 l ; l 9 37

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physiecal Education

University of Xansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doe:

Your letter of October 19th sounds good to me and
I am for the program as you have it outlined. If you will
permit a suggestion I bellieve that we could get through our
closed interpretation meeting and also the open one much
faster if you can, in some way, have an outline of what we
are to cover in the way of rules.

With best wishes, I am

Singersly,

ﬁ\gﬁh nze
Baske

asketball Coach
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